MEMORANDUM

To: Chapter 13 Bar

7

From: - Devin Derham-Burk
Chapter 13 Trustee

Date: September 2, 2010

Subject: New 60 Month Term Calculation

Effective for cases filed on or after September 1, 2010, for Judge Efremsky and
Judge Novack cases only, a 60 month term will be calculated from the date the
first plan payment was due. A sixty-month term will no longer be counted from
the date of plan confirmation. Plans with language in the optional provisions
sections which state that the plan shall be completed within 60 months from the
date of confirmation will draw a Trustee’s objection.




